August 8, 2023

Board of County Commissioners
20 N. Main St. #460
Brooksville, Fl. 34601

Re: Key No.973343
Section 33, Township 21, Range 18
File No: 1466959 Class D Subdivision

Dear Board of County Commisioners,

This letter is in relation to the denial from Hernando County Planning and
Zoning of the Class D Subdivision I requested. I petition from relief from hardship
as the 10 acre lot is too much to take care of, for a widow as myself. I have been
in Hernando County, happily since 1982. 10 acres creates an undue burden. Please
consider this appeal to split my 10 acres to a 7 and 3 split. I will keep the 7 acres.
If I may be of further assistance in answering anything , please contact me,
352-584-6901 .

T ulith AL TTEE
Elizabeth a Hill TTEE
owner of 12381 Sunshine Grove Rd

Brooksville, Fl. 34614
Key No 9733343
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